the school at the Dutch Village, taught by a Sister of Charity. The building has been granted to them, rent free, by His

Grace Archbishop Connolly.

Certain alterations have been made in the Richmond School House, with a view of affording room for another department; as it has been found that during fine weather the existing accommodation is insufficient.

The primary departments of the Morris Street School having for some time been overcrowded, and notice having been given by the parochial authorities of St. Luke's that they would hereafter require the exclusive use of the schoolhouse rented from them, the Board have been obliged to attempt to meet both difficulties. This they have done by buying a lot on Tower Road, close by Inglis Street, and entering into a contract for the erection thereon, before the fifteenth day of April next, of a building—of the same general character as that of the Convent Free School—to accommodate four departments.

The colored School on the Campbell Road has, with reluctance, been closed; the attendance having been so extremely small as to make the Commissioners feel that they would not be justified in any longer incurring the expense of keeping it open Copy of selection from 102-53-7, Board of School Commissioners Annual Reports, 1874, provided by Halifax Municipal Archives